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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 1:57 PM

To: ‘assignments’

Ce: 'SUR'

Subject: Appoint LKK to conduct TP survey; Our Ref: C10002261
Attachments: SAS (2).pdf

Hi Team,

Please accept survey assignment and liaise with TP workshop.
Thank you.
Regards,

Albert Hong
Senior Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2182
F +65 6725 0853
E albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sq

Budget

. Direct
msurance

Customer Care; +65 6221 2111
Claims: +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.): +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue

#03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924

budgetdi .Ccom.s

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance.

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3)

sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 5:28:32 PM

To: Albert Hong

Cc: Julie Mangubat; chewgoon@singnet.com.sg; Eric

Subject: RE: SLM8894Z Claiming Against Your Insured SJV5517) ; Date of Accident: 08.11.2018

Dear Albert,

As spoken, attached is the GIA report as your requested.

Thanks & Regards,

Grace



Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15, 16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 D465

From: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 5:22:16 PM
To: Chew Goon Mator(ad3)

Cc: Julie Mangubat; chewgoon@singnet.com.sg; Eric
Subject: RE: SLM8894Z Claiming Against Your Insured SJV5517J ; Date of Accident: 08.11.2018

Hi Grace,

Our insured have not report this accident. Can you send me the GIA report so that | can verify it with my insured.
Survey arrangement to be confirmed on Monday.

Thank you.

Regards,

Albert Hong
Senior Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2182
F +65 6725 0853

E albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg

£

Customer Care:; +65 6221 2111
Claims: +865 6221 2199
Claims (Int.): +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue

#03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924
budgetdirect.com.sq

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance.

From: Chew Goon Motor{ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 16 November, 2018 4:14 PM
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; chewgoon@singnet.com.sg; Eric
<gric@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Subject: SLM8894Z Claiming Against Your Insured 5JV5517) ; Date of Accident: 08.11.2018

2



Deay Julie,

According to your list, we will prefer LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey the vehicle.
Kindly arrange for survey.

Thanks & Regards,

Grace

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15, 16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

This email is sent by Auto & General [SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.,

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 3:25 PM

To: ‘Chew Goon Motar(ad3); Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)
Cc: chewgoon@singnet.com.sg; SUR

Subject: RE: Finalised for SLM 88942

Dear Grace,

Noted with thanks.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents to BUDGET DIRECT

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Erom: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 2:02 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) everonchen@Ikkauto.com>; chewgoon@singnet.com.sg
Subject: RE: Finalised for SLM 88947

Dear Kenneth/ Veron,

Confirm P/P amount $2312.40 and 2 warking days.

Thanks & Regards,
Grace

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15 ,16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 8:39 AM
To: Chew Goon Motor{ad3)]

subject: RE: Finalised for SLM 88342




Attach finalised for SLM 88942, Kenneth



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:
Chwner |0

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make;

Vehicle Modeal:

Frimary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine MNo.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power QOutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
FARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Nov 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateBy PublicBeforeDeregInput ?FUNCTION _ID=F030...

Company
4438C

sLMBER4Z

Mo

08 Nov 2018

HYUMDAI

ELAMTRAAD 1.6 GLEAT
Blue

20164

GAFGGU015701
KMHDB841CMHUI32577
3.8 kW (125 bhp)
£13.771.00

17 Apr 2017

17 Apr 2017

0

$13,771.00

Yes
16 Apr 2027
$10,328.00

16 Apr 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

£51.765.00

£43.683.00

$54,011.00

OK

Page 1 of |
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MCDS1A144876-01 | ComfonDelGra Enginearing Fra Lid - Braddall
EWNTRY DATE & TIME® D&M 172018 15:43
SLUBMITTED BY: Rahaani Binle Musiafa

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flease rapon EDf'E'C‘llI the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Farm must be completad by the Policyholder and/or the Authoriged Drivar.

4, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepreseniation or withclding of matanal facts may allaw insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy liability,

4, The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the pan of the insurance companies.
5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

8. This repor will be forwarded by the insurers af the GlA Records Mansgement Centre establishad by the General Insurance Assaclation of Singapare (GIA) far
archiving &nd that copies of this report will, for & fee, be made availlable upon application by inerested parties.
7. By the ledgement of this repor to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the: centre and to copies of the repor being made available

aloresaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

08/11/2018 15:43

08/M11/2018 12:30

MAYFLOWER FOOD CENTRE CARPARK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner
Co Reg No

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please slale action to be taken
Wehicle Categary

Insurance Company

MWame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Name of Drivar

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving FPass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLMB8942

ZIEHM IMAGING
200404438C
MICHELLE CHIANG@EZIEHM.COM

OFFICE-93369800

HYUNDAI
ELANTRA-1.B (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANMCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100507 207-01

CHIANG SHANSHAM, MICHELLE
§8107279E

17/03/1981

INDOOR

01/10/1999

18 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
FEMALE

+65-93369800

MICHELLE.CHIANG@ZIEHM.COM

Page 1 of 26



Address BLK 62 EDGEDALE PLAINS #12-21

Postcode 828730

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

© HENG CHEN MING
: MALE

: POOQ LIF WEE
: MALE

: LOO TING LOY
: MALE

: FONES BAO SHENG LOUIS
: MALE

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

ambulance? N

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by ul_'lkno'.vn_gersun{sj NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 5

Passanger 1 NAME:
GENDER;

Passenger 2 NAME:
GENDER:

Passenger 3 MAME:
GENDER:

Passenger 4 MAME:
GEMNDER:

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

YWas notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Ara accident photos available for attachment? YES

VWas there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SJvH517)

Yehicle Make/Model/Colour KA

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver MR ANG

Page 2 of 26



NRIG/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

FPostcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

90222284

Page 3 of 26



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

KET M

T HNOTICE

. Pleaze report correctly the datails of the accident to speed up the claims process.

. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts rmay allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

. The issug and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of pelicy liskility on the part of the insurance
companias, ¥

. Any faise reporting may be referred to tha Pelice for investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the Gla Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that coples of this repart will for a fee be made avallable upan applicstion by
interested parties.

. By the lodgment of this repert to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report 2t the centre and to coples of
the report being made avzilable sforesaid,

. Consent under the Parsonal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{8} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to callect, usa,
disclose and/for process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurers) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all Insureris) who have insured
wehlcle(s) invohaed in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurars”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Menetary Authority of Singspare and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose{s)
of:

{i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of tha elaims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{if) Investigating the accident andfor my claims;
{Iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to 2ny enquiries by me;

Alv} administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involces, reports or notices 10 me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal dats about me to being ebout delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or daaling with my claims.{collectively the
"Purpases”)

() all Insureris) whao have insured vehicleis] Invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/fare permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for ane or more of the above Purpeses; and

(e} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers andfor GiA to their third party service proyiders or
agentslincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claime history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and &l future claims.

(8] the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, cantrolling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies 3s reascnably required for the purposss stated, or

[if} for complying with requirements under a aﬂnisélﬁa ar cqurt orders. |
o
Z maging
Ziehm Imaging Singepore Ple Lid

7030 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 5

] #08-53 Northstar@AME Singapore 569880

Tol: +85 6351 8600 Fax: +65 8386 3009 -

Paolicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {H driver is nat the polleyhalder) Hame:
Data & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:

Fage 4 of 26



Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DESCRIBE CIREUMSTAMECES OF THE ACCIDENT

2 sun sl LIRS of -ihe coupock I Ftopgec fohipo
par B whle cor B wuag  rpveising thie X
=
he  knotked  onts  ny et right  bumpers (fPleere cefr o
= T
T Clinme g o VIEI.da
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IfWe declare the foregoing particulars &re true in every Z]_ehm lmaglng
Lid
Ziehm Imaging Singapore Ple
. Kia Avenue 5
i Ang o inganare SE8680 N
Policyholders Signature Drivar's Signztura _”55 5301 8600 Fax: +BEEIE G Ep—— Elgnatu -
Catz & Time: {If driver is not the pun:-;hgjd.,-:. R

Date & Time:

MRIC/FIN Ma.:
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Sketch Plan Pg. 3
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Sketch Plan Pg. 4
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Chassis Mo, : KMHDBA1CMHU3Z32ETT Issuad Date : 22 Mar 2018

T ey

o
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o E B e Aot
Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A, Avenue 5

#01-15, 16, 17 & #03-05, AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047
Tel: 6484 1626 (24Hrs) Fax: 6484 0465

Business Reg. No: 221880/00C GST Reg. No: MX-0486007-A0

/Z‘c'—’ww?' B¢ )”"";;‘

lety,

62312:%0 __ .
To: Auto & General Insurance (S) Pte Ltd Third Party
o Policy No: -
16.11.2018
- Date:
Accident Date : 08.11.2018
Specialised in Car Painting, Welding, RN RPN
Panel-Beating and Insurance Claim. ESTIMATE PR T 5 e 4 S
R b & gt & Amount %
Quantity DESCRIPTION Unit Price 7 cts.
Estimate Cost of Repair to "Hyundai Elantra" Reg. No. SLM8894Z
Claiming Against Your insured Veh. No. SJV5517J 5"
Wm
1 F 48750 “—
pc ront Bumper ; =
12pcs Front Bumper Clips 30 s, .
1pe Front Bumper Lamp RH 4" M1k z 17440 ="
1pc Front Bumper Fog Lamp =)y | e 276.00 *—"
1pc Front Bumper Fog Lamp Cover - e 12160 &—
1pc Front Bumper Fog Lamp Cover Chrome Moulding y —118.00 A
1pc Front Bumper Sponge = 116.00 :;
1pc Front Bumper Reinforcement - 730.00
ipec Front Bumper Side Holder RH 19.00
1pc Headlamp Assy RH a 1,245.00 —"
1pc Headlamp Lower Retainer '—=3 322;3 X
353.
Less 20% | - g;g:g
To Conduct Front Electrical Check, Locking System, Adjust, 40,00 7 "'f
Focus Headlamp etc
Labaur Charge - Panel Beating, Repairing Of Front Headlamp Panel 450.00 .201:7’

and Parts Replacement

To Respray Affected Areas

30000 222

Total : 3473.12




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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i ."' ; " ) 54 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R G3ST Reg. No 19-89607198-R
Affiliatad to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref - CS/AGI18020880/Kvd3n2

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
180 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE

LRI

Date: 24-01-2019

239924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJv 5517J Veh. Inspected SLM BBO4Z
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C1o002261 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ALBERT HONG Assign Date 19/11/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI ELANTRA (A) c.c 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. KMHD841CMHU332577 Colour METALLIC BLUE
Odometer 9778 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/80 R15 NEXEN 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 NEXEN 9mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R15 NEXEN 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R15 NEXEN 9 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/11/2018 Inspection Date 1971172018
Survey held at CHEW GOONMOTOR
BLK 10 ANG MO KIO IND PARK 2A #01-15/16/17, AVE 5, AMK AUTOPOINT
SINGAPCORE 568047
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REFAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;‘ = B ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page Mo.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLM 889842
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) (s)
PLAC F PART
1|FRONT BUMPER BUCKLED f 487 50 487 50
CRACKED
12|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @$3.00 NECESSARY 36.00 36.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LAMP RH MTG CRACKED 174.40 174.40
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP CRAGCKED | MTG 276.00 276.00
BENT
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER CRACKED 121.80 121.60
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER CHROME SERVICEABLE 119.00 -
MOULDING
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE SERVICEABLE 116.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 730.00 i
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE HOLDER RH NOT NECESSARY 19.00 -
1|HEADLAMP ASSY RH cuT 1,245.00 1,245.00
1|HEADLAMP LOWER RETAINER SERVICEABLE 29.40 5
LESS 20% DISCOUNT B70.78 -466.10
2,683.12 1,872.40
LABOUR
TO CONDUCT FRONT ELECTRICAL CHECK,LOCKING 40,00 20.00
SYSTEM,ADJUST,FOCUS HEADLAMP ETC.
LABOUR CHARGE-PANEL BEATING,REPAIRING OF 450.00 200.00
FRONT HEADLAMP PANEL AND PARTS
REPLACEMENT.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT
BUMPER REINFORCEMENT,
TO RESPRAY AFFECTED AREAS. 300.00 220.00
790.00 440.00
GRAND TOTAL 347312 2,312.40
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 2,312.40|

Report Ref No. CS/AGI18020880/Kvd3n2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser




